CRIMINAL JUSTICE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE March 10, 2010 Administrative Center Room 3220 11:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT:	John Perlich, Steve Helgeson, Bill Hammes, Tim Gruenke, Tom
	Locante, Ramona Gonzalez, Jane Klekamp, Steve O'Malley
MEMBERS EXCUSED:	Dennis Montabon, Steve Doyle
OTHERS PRESENT:	Dave Helgerson, Terri Pavlic

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 11:45 a.m.

APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 10, 2010 MINUTES OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE MANAGEMENT EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The February 10, 2010 CJMC Executive Committee minutes were approved as submitted.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

CCAP RECORDS

Judges are sometimes being asked to remove client records from CCAP. Even if a charge against a person is dismissed, it is still listed on CCAP. There is some legislation being proposed to change some of the laws under certain circumstances. Judge Gonzalez will check with Rep. Shilling to see exactly what the legislative action is and Jane will contact the NIC to see if they can tell us how other states handle this.

RACIAL PROFILING

This topic came up at the CJMC and was deferred to this committee. Steve O'Malley was trying to find a speaker from the White Privilege Conference to come in to talk to law enforcement in preparation for the State's requirement of data collection, but hasn't come up with anyone yet. The Sheriff did indicate that they have had training in this regard for the last 7 or 8 years. The State has just finished their listening sessions, but they still do not know yet what they will be collecting; how it will be collected; or what they will do with it, etc. Jane will try to find someone local, such as a college professor, to speak on racial profiling and the issue will be brought back to the CJMC. Also, Captain Horstman will be contacting the State Patrol to see if they have any updates on the issue.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE GROUPS/COGNITIVE GROUPS

The question was brought up whether individuals can get any benefit out of domestic violence education when they do not have the cognitive ability to process it. Jane will follow up with members of one of the domestic violence committees to talk about offender programming.

USE OF DAY REPORTING BY THE COURTS AND DOC –The Carey Group recommended is that agencies should not duplicate what other agencies do. The DOC and JS had agreed that JS would conduct drug and alcohol testing for people who are on probation if electronic monitoring was not ordered. This was agreed upon as the DOC completed drug and alcohol testing. This worked fine between 2006 and 2009, but in the last month, there have been more referrals from the court for testing only. When we still had the Huber Center, it used to be that if something was serious enough that there was a judicial review, there would have been the Huber Center, which would mean electronic monitoring.

CJMC Executive Committee March 10, 2010 Page 2

The two issues are: Sometimes judges are just ordering testing and other times agents are asking for it, and Justice Sanctions would like discontinue straight testing if the person is on probation. The terms were originally defined, but the judges also need to be re-educated on this issue stating that if they order day reporting, it's through the DOC and not JS. Bill will tell his agents that a JR is for jail or EMP. We need to have some criteria and limitations that we all agree on in a consistent and fair way.

CJMC PRESENTATION BY VICKI GUNDERSON REGARDING TRANSFER OF 17 YEAR OLDS TO JUVENILE SYSTEM

The committee agreed to have Vicki Gunderson attend the next CJMC meeting to show a video regarding transferring 17 year olds into the juvenile system.

ADJOURN

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:03 p.m.

Next Meeting Date: April 14th at 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 in the Administrative Center Room 3330 <u>**Please note room change**</u>

The above minutes may be approved, amended or corrected at the next Council meeting.

Recorded by Terri Pavlic